
 

 
Agenda 

 

Joint Meeting of  
Board of Directors & Committees 
 
Friday | December 2, 2022 
8:00 a.m.  
Breakfast and Business Meeting 
Van Andel Arena® | Banquet Rooms 
130 West Fulton | Grand Rapids | MI 
 
 
1. Call to Order          Rick Winn 
 
2. Minutes of November 4, 2022            Action 
 
3. Committee Reports 
  

A. Operations Committee 
 

  i. Experience Grand Rapids Report      Information 
  

B. Finance Committee  
 

  i.  ASM Special Purpose Financial Statements as of and for the Years  Action 
   Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 – Rehmann Robson 
  ii.  Communication from Independent Auditors Concerning ASM   Information 
   Special Purpose Financial Statements 
  iii.  Financial Statements and Supplementary Information for the    Action 
   Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 – Rehmann Robson 
  iv.  Single Audit Act Compliance for Year Ended June 30, 2022   Action 
  v.  Audit Wrap-up Letter for the Year Ended June 30, 2022   Information 
  vi.  Consolidated Financial Report, for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  Information 
    Recap - Budget to Actual 
  vii.  Acceptance of October 2022 Consolidated Financial Statements  Action 
  viii.  ASM Global Financial Statements for Period Ending 10/31/22 -  Information 
   DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®  
 
4. Kent County Grant Agreement Regarding Covid-Related Expenses   Action 
 
5. ASM Global Report and Facilities Calendars      Rich MacKeigan 
 
6. Public Comment 
 
7. Member Comments 
 
8. Adjournment  



MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY  

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

300 MONROE AVENUE, NW | GRAND RAPIDS, MI 

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2022 

 

 

Attendance: 

  

Members Present:  Richard Winn, Chairperson 

   M. Scott Bowen 

Lew Chamberlin 

   Birgit Klohs 

   Mike Verhulst 

    

Members Absent: Rosalynn Bliss 

   Mandy Bolter 

 

Staff/Others:  Andrea Anderson  City of Grand Rapids 

   Kathy Bart   ASM Global 

   Tyler Blackport   Interested Citizen 

   Tom Burke   IATSE 26 

   Scott Gorsline   DP Fox 

   Tim Gortsema   Grand Rapids Griffins 

   Jen Henkel   ASM Global 

   Mark Hodges   Grand Rapids Comic-Con 

   Steve Jbara   Grand Rapids Gold 

   Hayden Johnson  ASM Global 

   Chris Machuta   ASM Global 

   Rich MacKeigan  ASM Global 

   Mary Manier   Experience Grand Rapids 

Cheri McConomy  McConomy Properties, LLC 

   Jackie Morse   ASM Global 

   Tim Nelson   Experience Grand Rapids 

   Jay Preston   Ernst & Young 

John Roskamp   IATSE 26 

   Doug Small   Experience Grand Rapids 

Emilee Syrewicze  Opera Grand Rapids 

   Eddie Tadlock   ASM Global 

   Brad Thomas   Progressive AE 

   John Van Houten  Progressive AE 

   Al Vanderberg   Kent County 

   Susan Waddell   CAA 

   Mark Washington  City of Grand Rapids 

   Richard Wendt   Dickinson Wright 

   Jessica Wood   Dickinson Wright 

    

 

 

1. Call to Order  

 

Chairperson, Richard Winn, called the meeting to order at 8:41 a.m.  Staff recorded the meeting minutes.  

 

 



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting  
November 4, 2022 – 2 

 

 

 

2. Comic-Con Presentation 

 

Mark Hodges, Co-Owner/Event Director of Grand Rapids Comic-Con, stated that the convention was 

founded in 2012 with four staff members and located in Hopkins.  Today the organization has an 

additional 24 staff members and is centered around West Michigan.  Staff members hail from all different 

ethnicities, religions, and 65% of staff is female.  Comic-Con has moved from its humble beginnings at 

the HSB Building in Wyoming to the Delta Plex to DeVos Place®.  Last year, a second Comic-Con was 

held at the Delta Plex.  This year’s show at DeVos Place® occurs November 11-13 and uses the entire 

convention center.  The multi-day event will feature voice actors, classic Hollywood guests, cast reunions, 

author’s conference, YouTube guests, vending hall, film festival, costume contest, classical music 

performances, gaming rooms, educational conferences, and much more.  Future plans include launching a 

Comic-Con in Kalamazoo, Nerds Night Out, resurrection of Juice Ball, a spring Comic-Con, and a horror 

convention.  Comic-Con has an estimated $3-6 million economic impact on the city, filling several hotels 

in downtown and surrounding areas.  It is in the top five weekends for several downtown restaurants and 

uses numerous local vendors. Mr. Hodges presented opportunities for future growth and what it would 

like from the CAA.  Ideally, Comic-Con is looking for consistent dates and a five-year lease with access 

to Van Andel Arena® and the Performance Hall, as well as the entire DeVos Place® facility. 

 

3. Minutes of Prior Meetings 

 

Motion by Mr. Chamberlin, support by Mr. Bowen, to approve the October 7, 2022, Board Minutes.  

Motion carried. 

 

4. Committee Reports 

 

A. Operations Committee 

 

Mary Manier provided an overview of the CVB’s sales activities and marketing efforts.  October was 

extremely busy for Experience Grand Rapids sale staff.  Sales team was on the road and attended client 

events and meetings in various locations. 

 

B. Finance Committee 

 

i. Consolidated Financial Statement for Period Ending September 30, 2022 

 

Motion by Ms. Klohs, support by Mr. Bowen, to accept the consolidated financial statement for the period 

ending September 30, 2022.  Motion carried. 

 

ii. ASM Global Financial Statements for Period Ending September 30, 2022– 

DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena® 

    

The financial statements were included as information items.   

 

iii. Auto Parking System Periodic Reporting 

 

The quarterly report regarding the City/County utilization of discounted DeVos Place® monthly parking 

passes was included as an information item. 

 

 

 

 



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting  
November 4, 2022 – 3 

 

 

 

5. Resolution Approving and Authorizing the Execution of Addendum I to Operating 

 Agreement Between the County of Kent and the City of Grand Rapids 

 

Mr. Bowen, supported by Ms. Klohs, moved the adoption of the following resolution: 

 
WHEREAS, the County of Kent (the “County”) and the City of Grand Rapids (the “City”) 

previously established the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the “CAA”) and 

entered into an Operating Agreement (the “Agreement”) dated as of March 29, 2000, related to the 

development, construction, ownership and operation of a Convention Center, the ownership of the Van 

Andel Arena and other matters; and  

 
WHEREAS, the CAA approved and executed the Agreement with respect to matters related to it; 

and 

 
WHEREAS, the County and the City have determined to amend the Agreement in certain 

respects pursuant to Addendum I to Operating Agreement (“Addendum I”); and 

 
WHEREAS, certain provisions of Addendum I are applicable to the CAA which require the 

CAA’s approval. 

 
RESOLVED: 

 
1. That Addendum I in the form presented at this meeting is approved with such 

modifications not materially adverse to the CAA approved as to content by the CAA Executive Director 

and as to form by CAA legal counsel and the Chairperson of the Board is authorized and directed to 

execute the approved Addendum I. 

 

2. That all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith shall be, and the same are 

hereby, rescinded. 

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 

 

6. ASM Global Report  

 

Mr. MacKeigan reported provided a calendar update through the end of the calendar year. 

 

7. Public Comment 

 

None. 

 

8. Board Member Comments 

 

None. 

 

9. Adjournment 

 

The meeting adjourned at 9:18 a.m.   

 

     ______________________________________   

Susan M. Waddell, Recording Secretary 



DeVos Place, as Managed by SMG, a 

Division of ASM Global

Years Ended        

June 30, 2022 and 

2021

Special‐Purpose 

Financial 

Statements



DEVOS PLACE, AS MANAGED BY SMG, A DIVISION OF ASM GLOBAL

Table of Contents

Page

Independent Auditors’ Report 1

Special‐Purpose Financial Statements

Statements of Assets, Liabilities, and Amount Due Operator Arising

from Activities Managed by SMG, a Division of ASM Global 4

Statements of Operating Revenues, Operating Expenses, and Incentive Management 

Fee Arising from Activities Managed by SMG, a Division of ASM Global 5

Statements of Changes in Amount Due Operator Arising from 

Activities Managed by SMG, a Division of ASM Global 6

Statements of Operating Cash Flows Arising from Activities

Managed by SMG, a Division of ASM Global 6

Notes to Special‐Purpose Financial Statements 9



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

September 23, 2022

DeVos Place, as Managed by SMG, a Division of ASM Global

Grand Rapids, Michigan

Report on the Audit of the Special‐Purpose Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying special‐purpose financial statements of DeVos Place, as Managed

by SMG, a Division of ASM Global (“SMG‐DeVos Place”), which comprise the special‐purpose

statements of assets, liabilities, and amount due Operator arising from activities managed by SMG as of

June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the special‐purpose statements of operating revenues, operating expenses

and incentive management fee arising from activities managed by SMG; special‐purpose statements of

changes in amount due Operator arising from activities managed by SMG; and special‐purpose

statements of operating cash flows arising from activities managed by SMG for the years then ended,

and the related notes to the special‐purpose financial statements (collectively, the "Special‐Purpose

Financial Statements").

In our opinion, the special‐purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material

respects, the assets, liabilities, and amount due Operator of SMG‐DeVos Place as of June 30, 2022 and

2021, and its operating revenues, operating expenses, changes in amount due Operator, and operating

cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with the basis of presentation described in Note 1 to

the special‐purpose financial statements. 

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States

of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Independent

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special‐Purpose Financial Statements section of our report.

We are required to be independent of the SMG‐DeVos Place and to meet our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

1


	Agenda.Joint Meeting-December 2022.pdf (p.1)
	November.2022.pdf (p.2-4)

